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Onciano, Jacqueline x519 3

From : Lee, Kathleen M . 647-775 5

Sent :

	

Tuesday, February 12, 2008 11 :05 AM

To:

	

Onciano, Jacqueline x5193 ; Ireland, Paul Ext.190 1

Subject: FW: Carmel Valley Emergency Response Plan

Paul ,
For the suggested edits that Margaret makes below, can you take care of making those to the document an d

any other attempts to contemporize the emergency contact lists ?
Thank you ,
Kathleen Lee
Aide to Supervisor Potter
	 Original Message	
From : Margaretmike@aol .com [mailto :Margaretmike@aol .com]
Sent : Monday, February 11, 2008 7 :03 PM
To: Lee, Kathleen M . 647-7755; tds@oxy.edu; rawilliams@carmeldevelopment .com; Shirk, Beth x5862;
beverlysigourney@earthlink .net; bonniebroyles@sbcglobal .net ; Alinio, Chad S. x4937; cfitz@mclw.org; Oakley,
Kevin ; Deeannehowe@aol .com; Saavedra, Enrique M . Ext . 8970 ; aahq@mbay.net; CarmelJAN@aol .com ;
Drivingsounds@aol .com; dalessio@mbay .net; kathleen@kathleenhendricks .com; kathleen@songlegacy.com;
kathy@kkslandarch .com; Kmur617@aol .com; CrmlValley@aol .com; Bauman, Lew ; chapl@razzolink .com ;
mnovo@co.monterey .ca .us; moprish@bernardus .com; Thompson, Neal Ext .4940; Bernardil2@aol .con;
ward@bestor.com; I otzmail@comcast .net; i nfo@valleylodge .com; pmsassc@sbcglobal .net; Lundquist, Ron
Ext.4831; hrsjms@sbcglobal .net
Subject: Re: Carmel Valley Emergency Response Pla n

Kathleen, Many thanks for the 118 pages . Having scanned them here are a few comments. (1) Page
47 George Whisler is listed as the emergency contact for Arroyo Carmel . George is no longer able to
coordinate to coordinate the emergency response at Arroyo . Please list me as the emergency contact until I
find someone else . . I wonder how many other association contact people have changed, moved, et .

(2) Page 82 . Arroyo's population is no longer well versed in emergency preparedness . I have given Pau l
Ireland's COPE plan to the Board here but do not expect an immediate response or action . I would estimate
that at least half the population of Arroyo is new since the floods of '95 and the flood of '98 .

(3) Page 58 . The Carmel Middle School gym is the gathering place for those of us at the mouth of the Valley .
What is the maximum occupancy? Not only do we have the big hotel just east of Highway One with tourist s
who may have to be evacuated but also 87 units at Riverwood, and 92 units at Arroyo . Add another potential
1,000 people from the proposed Rancho Canada Village and I see standing room only .

(4) . I see the word challenging used so many times regarding evacuation in Carmel Valley that it frightens me .
I also was surprised at the number of roads in the Valley that are affected by flooding .

(5) The plan, in my opinion, is for coordinating the various first responders . I did not learn anything to help m e
aid with the evacuation of Arroyo .

I think it high time to stop approving large subdivisions in Carmel Valley until the reverse 911 plan is ineffect .
And I will insist that buyers of Rancho Canada Village homes be forewarned about the emergenc y
evacuation mess at the mouth of the Valley via a strong condition insisting upon same .

Warmest personal regards, Margaret Robbin s

02/12/2008
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